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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF RICHARD PIERIS FINANCE LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Richard Pieris Finance Limited, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 March 2023, and the statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, Including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Company as at 31 March 2023 and of its financial performance and its cash flows far the year
then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAUSs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by CA Sri Lanka (Code of Ethics) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SLAUSs will always detect a material misstaterent when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SLAuUSs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory reguirements

As required by section 163 (2) of the Companies Act No, 07 of 2007, we have oblained all the
infarmation and explanations that were required for the audit and, as far as appears from our
examination, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company.

.,-_‘-*I ) z
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09 June 2023 [
Colombo {_.



Richard Pieris Finance Limited

INCOME STATEMENT
Year ended 31 March 2023

Interest Income
Interest Expenses
Met Inferest Income

Fee and Commission Income
Met Fee and Commission Income

Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

Impairment charges for loans and receivables and other losses
Net Operating Income

Operating Expenses

Personnel Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization

Other Operaling Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Profit / (Loss) before Value Added Tax on Financial

Services
Tax on Financial Services
Profit/(Loss) before Taxation from Operations

[ncome Tax (Expense)! Reversal
Profit/(Loss) for the Year

Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs)

Motes

11

Company

2023
Rs.

2,549,475,652
(2,542,554,267)

2022
Rz,

2,319,267 981
(1,199,272,930)

6,921,386 1,119.995,051
71,578,929 84,888,961
78,500,314 1,204,884,012
76,496,166 41,082,347

154,996,480 1,245,966.359
(82,799.973) (231,942,544)

72,196,508

(276,960.627)
(65,577,201}
(281,650,269)

1,014,023,815

(276,853,27%)
(72,093,818)
{221,370,550)

(624, 188,097)

(570,317,646)

{551,991,590) 443,706,167
(1,304,809) (94,427,560)
(553,296,399) 349278609
200,794,947 (115,737,409)
(352,501.,452) 233,541,199
(2.24) 1.G3

The accounting policies and notes on pages (08 through 50 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.




Richard Pieris Finance Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Year ended 31 March 2023

Company
2023 2022

MNotes Rz, Rs.
Profit/{Laoss) for the Year (352,501,452) 233,541,199
Other Comprehensive Income
Other Comprehensive income not to be reclassified to
Income Statement
Actuarial Gains/( Losses) on defined benefit plans 3.029363 560,787
Surplus Value of Investment Property = H
Ciains/(Losses) on re-measuring of Financial investments - at Fair Value 23,967,044 (19,667 808)
through OC1
Deferred tax effect on other comprehensive income (908,809} (134,589
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax (326,412,955)  214,299.589

The accounting policies and notes on pages 08 through 50 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

)i



Richard Pieris Finance Limited

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 March 2023

Assefs

Cash and Bank Balances

Investments in Fixed Deposits/Repo

Loans and Receivables at Amortized Cost

Lease Receivable at Amortized Cost

HP Receivable at Amorized Cost

Other Financial Assels

Other Mon-Financial Assets

Land Stock

Financial investments - at Fair Yalue through OCI
Financial invesimenis - at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Goodwill

Praperty, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assels

Right of Use Asscts

Investment Property

Income Taxalion Receivable

Deferred Tax Asscls

Total Assets

Liabilities

Bank Overdraft

Due 1o Costomers

Debt Issued and Other Borrowed Funds
{ther Payables

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Retirement Benefit Obligations

Total Liabilities

Shareholders' Funds

Stated Capital

Statutory Reserve Fund

Regulatory Loss Allowance Reserve

Fair Value through OCI Reserve

Retained Earnings

Total Shareholders' Funds

Total Liabilitics and Sharcholders' Funds

We certify that these Financial Statements are in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007,

Financial Contralier

The Board of Directors is responsible for these Financial Statements. Signed for and on behall of the Board of Dircctors by

5

Motes

15
&
17
I8
19
19.1

20
20.1
21
22
23
24
25
26
P4

28
29
30
27
il

32
33
33l

Company
2023 022
Rs. s,
1,184,993 802 1.259.554.823
57,899 486 577.092316
7.384.175.741 7.615,397,153
4,359.670,640 5.764.768 476
6,800,837 10.303.529
72,759.934 124,594,002
090,999,359 51,148,108
1,360,823,720 1149294636
018,983,312 672,407 103
[£,438.396 13.517,390
315,790,723 315,990,723
198.297.994 189,049,198
11,902,405 13,727,766
131,251,038 67,459,450
64,765,220 63,829,440
37.263.346 37.114.271
171,065,954 -
16,385,971,898 17.927,048 384
849,603,830 194,431,250
8.582,324,357 9909 829 664
3.819.512,831 4,520,759,821
348,332,936 508,896,925
- 28820184
16,589,515 18,379,176

13,616,453, 488

15,181,117,020

2.240,830,690 1. 590,830,090
B8 438,410 ARA438410
773,644,410 -
4,138,484 {19.829.460)
(337.533,584) TH6.491,724
2,769.518.410 2,7453.931.364
6,385,971, 898 17,927 048,384

Director

sxeculive Officer



Richard Pieris Finance Limited

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 March 2023

Company

Balance as at 31 March 2021
Mew shires issued during the vear
Met profn for the year

Darvbend Paid

Oither comprehensive income net of ax

Derecognition on Finaneial investmens - at Fair

Value through (41

Tramaler to Statutory Reserve Fund
Balance as at 31 March 2022
Mew shires 1ssuedd during the vear
Mzl bk for the year

Dividend Paid

Oiher eomprehensive incoms net of ax

Derecognition on Financial investments - at Fair

Value through (1

Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund

Translfes o Rewulatory Loss Allovance Reserve

Balances us ai 31 Marvch 2023

Hegnbatory Loss  Fair Value

s,"“ﬂd ]!'t“i,“cd R Slatul.l::'y I Allowance through OCI Tatal
Capital Enrnings eserve Funi Riserivat Heserve
Hs. Hs, Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
1.6 10 B30 650 364 628 582 T - (585 B46) 2.251,631,775
280, (O O - - 2R0.0040,000
- 233,541,199 = - = 233,540,199
4246, 198 [ 19,667 808, (122401611
- (427,195) . 427,195
- (116770608 11,677 .060 - -
| B0, B30 6450 TRE A9, 724 8438410 = (19,829 460) 745931364
3500, (D Oleh - - = 350000, G
(352,501.452) 2 A (352.801,452)
- 2120554 - 23,967 944 Ho 08B 08
- (77360410 = 773,640,410 <
2, 240,830,650 (337, 533.584) B8 438410 73644410 4138484 3.Tﬁ9.5|3..4 16

* The Regulatory Loss Allowance Reserve is 2 non-distribulable reserve ereated as required by Section 7.1 of Direction No.0| of 2020,

The accounting policics and netes on pages 0% throigh S0 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.




Richard Pieris Finance Limited

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended 31 March 2023

Cash Flows From [ (Used in) Operating Activities
PralitdiLoss) before Income Tax Expense

Adjustments for

Depreciation of Property Plant and Equipment

Impairment Provision

Prowisiondreversal) for Defined Benetit Plans

Dividend Received

[nferest On Lease Liability

Gain on disposal of Property Plani and Equipment/ Land stock

Other Mon- cash items included in profit before tax
Operating Profit{Loss) before Working Capital Changes

(Increase)Tecrease in Leasc Receivable at Amortized Cost
{Increase)Decrease in HP Receivable at Amortized Cost
{Inerease)/Decrepse in Loans and Reccivables at Amortized Cost
{Increase)/Decrease in Oiher Receivables
Increase/ Decrease) in Amounts Due to Customers
Increase/i Decrease) in Other Payables

Cash Generated from/(Used in) Operations

Retirement Benefit Liabilities Paid
Taxes Paid
MNet Cash From/{Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from / (Used in) Investing Activities
Acquisition of Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Acquisition of Intangible Assets
Proceeds from the sale of property Plant and equipment
Met {Investmenisyuplifments in Fixed Deposits
Mot investment in investment property
Salef{ Purchase) of financial investments- al Fair Value through OCI
Drividend Received
Met Cash Flows from/ (Used in) Investing Activities

Cash Flows from f (Used in) Financing Activities
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings
Mew shares issued during the year
Dividends Paid
Net Cash Flows from/ (Used in) Financing Activities

Met Inerease’ Deerease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Analysis of the cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash and Bank Balances
Bank Cverdrafi

Net cash generated from operating activities include followings
Interest received

Interest paid
Met interest reeeived.L(paid)
e T B YO EF
i A S

Charlered

ok,

Company
2023 2022
Notes Rs. Rs.
(553.296,399) 349.278.609
1 63,577,201 72.093.818
] 82,799,973 231,942,544
G 5,559,574 3,012,519
{382,228) (B9, 190)
5.1 17,723,264 B.745.8%
7 (64.039.912) {37.111.837)
(4.921.006) 1,334,302
(430.979.533) 628,402,662
1.361.972.08% I,058,998.073
4.337.687 27,268,687
218,704,334 (1.448,623,070)
{324,4635,007) 297,638,530
(1.327.505,308)  1,305,141.428
(178.287.254) (130.485,833)
(696,222.991) 1738360477
3l (4.319.872) (2,802,622)
26 (149,075} -
(T00.691.938)  1,735.557.856
22.1 (40,14 1,486) (10,566, 744)
23 {710,000 {4,208,667)
iy, (040, 000 -
519,192,830 {408,083,772)
= 3.675.000
(222.608.265) (233.294.446)
352,228 £96, 190
332,115,307 (651,582 4400

2,764,372, 748 2.679.995.720
(3.465.619,739)  (3,593,011.761)
350,004,000 280,000, (00
(351.246.990) (633.016.041)
(729.823.621) 450,959,373
1.065,123,.574 614,164,199
335.299,953 1,065,123,574
1,184,993, 802 1,259,554 823
(B49.693 850 (194,431,250}
335,269,953 1.065.123.574
2,722,513.465 2,397,707,373
(2.765,567,704)  (1,319.004,144)
(43.054,238)  LO78.703,229

018 through 50 form an integral par of the Financial Statements,




Richard Pieris Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2023

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

CORPORATE INFORMATION

General

Richard Pieris Finance Limited (“The Company™), formerly known as Richard Pieris Arpico Finance
Limited was incorporated as a Public Limited Liability Company. The Company is incorporated and
domiciled in Sri Lanka and the registered office and the principal place of business of the Company is
located at No 69, Hyde Park Corner, Colombo 02,

It is a Licensed Finance Company under the Finance Business Act No.42 of 2011. The Company was
registered under the Companies Act No.07 of 2007.

Principal Activities and Nature of Operations

Dwring the year, the principal activities of the Company and Subsidiary were acceptance of deposits,
granting lease facilities, hire purchase, morigage loans, Islamic finance facilities and other credit facilities.
There were no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities of the Company during the
financial year under review,

Parent Enterprise and Ultimate Parent Enterprise

The Company's parent and ultimate parent company is Richard Pieris & Company PLC.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

The Board of Directors takes the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these Financial
Statements as per the provisions of the Companies Act No.07 of 2007 and the Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards (SLFRS/ LEAS).

Date of Authorization for Issue

The Financial Statements of Richard Pieris Finance Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 was
authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 09 June 2023,




Richard Pieris Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2023

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company (Statement of Financial Position, Income Statement, Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows together with Accounting
Policies and Notes) as at 31 March 2023 are prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards
comprising of SLFRSs and LKASs (hereafter referred as SLFRSs), as laid down by the Institute of Chartered
Aceountants of Sri Lanka and in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007 and
amendments thereto.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following material
items in the Statement of financial position, all of which are measured at fair value.

- Land and buildings are measured at re-valuation

- Investment properties at cost.

- Financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

- Liabilities for defined benefit obligations arc recognised as the present value of the defined benefit
obligation

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Sri Lanka Rupees, which is also the Company’s functional and
presentation currency (except otherwise indicated).

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly grouped by nature and listed in an order that
reflects their relative liquidity and maturity pattern, An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12
months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non—current) is
presented in note 36.

Materiality & Aggregation and Rounding

Materiality & Aggregation

In compliance with LKAS 01 on Presentation of Financial Statements, each material class of similar items is
presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions too are presented
separately, if they are material.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of linancial
position only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and
expenses are not offset in the income statement unless required or permitted by any accounting standard or
interpretation, and as specifically disclosed in the accounting policies.

Rounding

The amounts in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Rupees, except where otherwise
indicated as permitted by the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard - LKAS 01 (Presentation of Financial
Statements).

0.



Richard Pieris Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ¢nded 31 March 2023

2.6

Comparative Information

Comparative information including quantitative, narrative and descriptive information is disclosed in respect
of the previous period in the Financial Statements in order to enhance the understanding of the current period’s
Financial Statements and to enhance the inter period comparability. The presentation and classification of the
Financial Statements of the previous year are amended, where relevant for better presentation and to be
comparable with those of the current year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements requires the application of certain critical accounting and assumptions
relative to the future, Further, it requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period, However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability
affected in future periods.

Judgments

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has exercised judgement and
estimates in determining the amounts recognised in the financial statements. The most significant uses of
judgements and estimates are as follows:

Estimates and Assumplions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation at the reporting date, that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are described below. The Company based these assumptions and estimates on paramefers
available at the time financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, these may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the
Company, Such changes are taken in to consideration in the assumptions when they occur

Useful life-time of the Property Plant and equipment

The Company reviews the residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of assets at each reporting
date. Judgement of the management is exercised in the estimation of these values, rates, methods and hence
they are subject to uncertainty.

Going Concern

The Directors have made an assessment of the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and are
satisfied that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, board is not
aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of the company.

Further the Management has made an assessment of its ability to conlinue as a going concern and is satisfied
that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the Management has
assessed the existing and anticipated effects of the current economic condition on the Company. Therefore, the
Financial Statements of the Company continue to be prepared on a going concern basis,

-10-




Richard Pieris Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2023

.

4.1

4.2

Defined Benefit Plans

The cost of defined benefit pension plan is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include
the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases, Due
to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and their long term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting
date.

In determining the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of Sri Lanka Government
bonds with extrapolated maturities corresponding to the expected duration of the defined benefit obligation.
The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Future salary increases are based on expected
future inflation rates and expected future salary increase rate of the Company.,

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised in respect of tax losses to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which such tax losses can be set off. Judgement is required to determine the amount
of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based on the likely timing and level of future taxable profits,
together with the future tax-planning strategies.

Impairment losses on loans and advances

The Company assessed loans and advances collectively, in groups of assets with similar risk characteristics, to
determine whether provision should be made due to expected loss. The collective assessment takes in to
account data from the loan portfolio (such as levels of arrears, eredit utilisation, loan-to-collateral ratios, ete.),
and judgements on the effect of concentrations of risks and economic data (including levels of unemployment,
inflation, interest rates, exchange rates).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash in hand, demand deposits and short term highly liquid
investments, readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk of changes in

value.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of the same.

Property, Plant and equipment

Property, Plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably in accordance with LKAS 16 on
Property, Plant and Equipment. Initially property plant and equipment are measured at cost.

Recognition and measurement

Cost Model

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost or valuation excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less

accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the
amortization period or methed, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

-11-




Richard Pieris Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2023

4.3

4.3.1

Subsequent Cost

These are costs that are recognized in the carrying amount of an item, if it is probable that the future economic
benefits embodied within the part will flow to the group and it can be reliably measured.

Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of property plant and

equipment to their residual values over their estimated useful lives. The rates of depreciations based on the
estimated useful lives are as follows.

| Category of Asset Period of Depreciation
Freehold Buildings 40 vears
Motor Vehicles 4-5 years
Furniture & Fittings 4-5 years
Office Equipments 4-5 years
Computer Equipment 3-4 years
Machinery 4 years

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriated, at each financial year end,

Property plant and equipment is de-recognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use, Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in “Other operating income™ in the
income statement in the year the asset is de-recognised,

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at each financial year end,

Financial Instruments

Financial Instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement

(i) Classification of Financial Instruments

The Company classifies its Financial Assets into the lollowing measurement categories:

e Measured at fair value (either through other Comprehensive Income, or through Profit or Loss); and
o  Measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing Financial Assets and the
contractual terms of the Financial Assets' cash flows, The Company classifies its Financial Liabilities at
amortised cost unless it has designated liabilities at fair value through Profit or Loss or is required to measure
liabilities at fair value through Profit or Loss such as Derivative Liabilities.

(ii) Financial Assets measured at amortised cost

Placements, Financing and Receivables to Other Customers and Other Financial Assets are measured at
amortised cost where they have:

» Contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments of principal

and profits on the principal amount outstanding; and
s Are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by holding to collect contractual cash flows.

=25



Richard Pieris F inancgﬂ Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2023

These instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs and
subsequently measured at amortised cost. The measurement of credit impairment is based on the three-stage
expected credit loss model described below in Mote (vi) Impairment of Financial Assets,

(iii) Financial assels measured at fair value through other Comprehensive Income

Equity instruments

Investment in equity instruments that are neither Trading Financial Assets recognised through Profit or Loss,
nov contingent consideration recognised by the Company in a business combination to which SLFRS 3
*Business Combination’ applies, are measured at fair value through other Comprehensive Income, where an
imevocable election has been made by management. For portfolios where management does not consider an
imevocable election of adopting fair value through other Comprehensive Income, by default such

investments shall be measured at fair value through Profit and Loss,

Amounts presented in other Comprehensive Income are not subsequently transferred to Profit or Loss.
Dividends on such investments are recognised in Profit or Loss.

{iv) Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Fair Value through Profit or Loss comprise:

e Financial Investments - For Trading;
o [nstruments with contractual terms that do not represent solely payments of principal and Profit,

Financial Instruments held at fair value through Profit or Loss are initially recognised at fair value, with
transaction costs recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequently, they are measured
at fair value and any gains or losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss as they arise.

Where a Financial Asset is measured at fair value, a credit valuation adjustment is included to reflect the
credit worthiness of the counterparty, representing the movement in fair value attributable to changes in
credit risk,

{(v) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company applies a three-stage approach to measuring Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) for the following
categories of financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

Debt Instruments
e Instruments measured at Amortised Cost and Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income;
o Financing and Receivables commitments; and

e Financial Guarantee Contracts

ECL is not recognised on equity instruments.

i E;
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Financial Assets migrate through the following three stages based on the change in credit risk since initial
recognition:

Stage 1: 12-months ECL

For exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and that
are not credit impaired upon origination, the portion of the lifetime ECL associated with the probability of
default events occurring within the next 12 manths is recognised,

Company determines 12-month ECL from customers who are not significantly credit deteriorated (i.c. less
than 30 days past due)

Stage 2: Lifetime ECL — not Credit Impaired

For exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but are not
credit impaired, a lifetime ECL (i.e. reflecting the remaming lifetime of the Financial Asset) is recognised.

Conlracts with greater than 30 days past due are considered to have a significant increase in credit risk.

Stage 3: Lifetime ECL — Credit Impaired

Exposures are assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred. For exposures that have become credit impaired, a
lifetime ECL is recognised and Financing Income is calculated by applying the Effective Rate to the
amortised cost (net of provision) rather than the gross carrying amount.

Credit impaired stage is measured through the rebuttable presumption of more than 90 days past due in line
with the requirements of the standard. The Company rebutted the 90 days presumption and considered 150
days past due as the point of default.

Determining the stage for Impairment

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk for
exposures since initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring over the expected life between
the reporting date and the date of initial recognition. The Company considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort for this purpose. This includes
quantitative and qualitative information and also, forward-looking analysis.

An exposure will migrate through the ECL stages as assel quality deteriorates. If, in a subsequent period,
assel quality improves and also reverses any previously assessed significant increase in credit risk since
origination, then the provision for impairment loss reverts from lifetime ECL to 12-months ECL. Exposures
that have not deteriorated significantly since origination, or where the deterioration remains within the
Company's investment grade criteria, or which are less than 30 days past due, are considered to have a low
credit risk. The provision for impairment loss for these Financial Assets is based on a 12-months ECL. When
an asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related provision. Such assets are written off aller all the
necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off reduce the amount of the expense in the Statement of Profit or
Loss,

The Company assesses whether the credit risk on an exposure has increased significantly on a collective
basis. For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, Financial Instruments are grouped on the
basis of shared credit risk characteristics, taking into account instrument type, credit risk ratings, date of
initial recognition, remaining term to maturity, industry, geographical location of the borrower and other
relevant factors.
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Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are derived from unbiased and probability-weighted estimates of expected loss, and are measured as
follows:

s Financial Assets that are notl credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the present value of all cash
shortfalls over the expected life of the Financial Asset discounted by the Effective rate. The cash shortfall
is the difference between the cash flows due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash
flows that the Company expects to receive,

Financial Assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the difference between the gross
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted by the Effective rate.

s Undrawn commitments: as the present value of the difference between the contractual cash flows that are
due to the Company if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that the Company expects to
receive,

s Financial Guarantee Contracts; as the expected payments to reimburse the holder less any amounts that
the Company expects to recover,

For further details on how the Company calculates ECLs including the use of forward-looking information,
refer to the Credit quality of Financial Assets section in Note 17 to I8, For details on the effect of
modifications of Financing and Receivables on the measurement of ECL refer to note on Provision for
expected credit loss.

ECLs are recognised using a provision for impairment loss account in Statement of Profit and Loss. The
Company recognises the provision charge in Statement of Profit or Loss, with the corresponding amount
recognised in other Comprehensive Income, with no reduction in the carrying amount of the asset in the
Statement of Financial Position.

The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are, as follows.

PD : The probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon. A
default may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period, if the facility has not been previously
derecognised and is still in the portfolio,

EAD : The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking into account
expected changes in the exposure after the reporting date, including repayments of capital and financing
income, whether scheduled by contract or otherwise, expected draw downs on committed facilities, and
accreed financing income from missed payments.

LGD : The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs at a given
time. Tt is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the Company would
expect to receive, including the realisation of any collateral.

Write-off of loans and advances
Loans {and the related impairment allowance accounts) are normally written off, either partially or in full,

when there is no realistic prospect of recavery. Where loans are secured, this is generally after receipt of any
proceeds from the realisation of security.

=15
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4.3.2

4.3.3

4.4

4.4.1

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset {(or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)
is derecognised when:

o The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired.

e The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement and either:

o The company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
Or

& The company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash {lows from an asset or has entered into a pass—
through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the company’™s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has
retained. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the ariginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
company could be required to repay,

Other Financial Assets

Other Financial Assets includes the Other Receivables and Refundable Deposits. Refundable Deposits are
initially record at Fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost.

Collateral repossessed / Land Stock

The Company’s policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its internal operations
ar should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations will be transferred (o their relevant
asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original secured asset.

Other Non-Financial Assets
lmpairment of non—financial assels

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the
asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or Cash Generating
unit's fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds
its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down Lo ils recoverable amount,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre—tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset, In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are
corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair
value indicators.
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4.5

4.6

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any,
Internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and
expenditure is reflected in the income statement in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite,

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over 10 year period and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates.

The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the income statement in the
expense category consistent with the function of the intangible assets.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either
individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to
determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from
indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income statement when
the asset is derecognised.

Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of Intangible Assets to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives.

Investment Property

Investment properties are measured at cost, including transaction costs. Investment properties are de-
recognized when either they have been disposed of or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal.

The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss in the period of de-recognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to owner-occupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at
the date of change. If owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the Group accounts for such
property in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of change in
use. Group investment properties mainly comprise of freehold lands.
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4.7

4.8

4.9

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of LKAS 39 are classified as Borrowings and Trade and Other Payables.
The company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

The Company classifies financial hiabilities in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement
and the definitions of financial liabilities.

The Company recognizes financial liabilities in the Statement of financial position when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial liability.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on the issue and costs that are an
integral part of the EIR.

Derecognisition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised
in profit or loss.

Borrowings

Borrowings obtained by the Company that are not designated at fair value through profit or loss, are classified
as liabilities under *Borrowings’, where the substance of the contractual arrangement results in the Company
having an obligation either to deliver cash or another financial asset to the holder, or to satisfy the obligation
other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of own
equily shares.

After initial measurement, borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on the issue and costs that are an integral
part of the EIR.

Oither Financial Liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities includes the Trade and Other Payables and Sundry Creditors. Other Financial
Liahilities are recorded at cost,

4.10 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented
in the income statement net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current
markglassessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
@: ¢ 45~ysed, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as an
prCst expense, (e
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4.11

4.12.1

Retirement Benefit Obligations

Defined Benelit Plan — Gratuity

The Company measures the present value of the promised retirement benefits for gratuity, which is a defined
benefit plan with the advice of an independent prolessional actuary using the Projected Linit Credit Method
(PUC) as required by LKAS Mo 19, Employee Benelits

The item is stated under Defined Benefit Liability in the Statement of financial position.

Recognition of Actuarial Gains and Losses

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized as income or expenses in the year in which it arose itself,

Taxation

Current Taxes

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date,

The provision for income tax is based on the elements of income and expenditure as reported in the Financial
Statements and computed in accordance with the provisions of the relevant tax legislations.

Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the income
statement,

The Company has adopted the requirements of the New Inland Revenue Act 24 of 2017 which was effective
from 1 April 2018,

4.12.2 Deferred Taxation

Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method, on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences except where the deferred
income tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit
or loss.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax
assets and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry-forward of unused tax assets and unused tax losses can be utilised
except where the deferred income tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transactlion that is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
income tax assel to be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is seftled, based on fax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date,
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4.12.3 VAT on Financial Services and Social Security Contribution Levy (S5CL)

VAT on Financial Services is calculated in accordance with Value Added Tax Act No 14 of 2002 and
subsequent amendments thereto. The base for the computation of Value Added Tax on Financial Services is
the accounting profit before VATFS and income tax adjusted for the econemic depreciation and emoluments
of employees including cash, non-cash benefits and provisions relating to terminal benefits, computed on
prescribed rate.

Social Security Contribution Levy (SSCL) shall be paid by any person carrying on the business of supplying
financial services, on the liable turnover specified in the Second Schedule of the Social Security Contribution
Levy Act No.25 of 2022 (SSCL Act), at the rate of 2.5%, with effect from 01 October 2022.55CL is payable
on 100% of the Value Addition attributable to financial services.

4.12.4 IFRIC Interpretation 23 “Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment™

4.13

4.13.1

The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve uncertainty that
affects the application of LKAS 12 Income Taxes, It does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of
LKAS 12, nor does it specifically include requirements relating to interest and penalties associated within
certain tax treatments. The Interpretation specifically addresses the following:

= Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately

= The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation authorities

= How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax
rates

« How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances

The Company determines whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or together with one or
more other uncertain tax treatments and uses the approach that better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty.

Recognition of income and expenses

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before
revenue is recognised,

Interesi Income and Interest expense

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest bearing financial assets classified as available
for sale and financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss, interest income or expense is
recorded using the EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability.

The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment
options) and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the instrument and are an
integral part of the EIR, but not future credit losses. The carrying amount of the financial asset or financial
liability is adjusted if the company revises its estimates of payments or receipts. The adjusted carrying amount
is calculated based on the original EIR and the change in carrying amount is recorded as "Interest and similar
income’ for financial assets and 'Interest and similar expense’ for financial liabilities. However, for a
reclassified financial asset for which the company subsequently increases its estimates of future cash receipts
as a result of increased recoverability of those cash receipts, the effect of that increase is recognised as an
adjustment to the EIR from the date of the change in estimate.

20-
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Once the recorded value of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been reduced due to an
impairment loss, interest income continues to be recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss,

4.14 Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement has been prepared by using ‘Indirect Method®, of preparing cash flows in accordance
with the LKAS 7 — “Statement of Cash Flow”, Cash and cash equivalents comprise short term, highly liquid
investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

4.15 Standards Issued but Mot Yet Effective

The new and amended standards and interpretations that are issued up to the date of issuance of the Company's
financial statements but are not effective for the current annual reporting period, are disclosed below. The
Company intends to adopt these new and amended standards and interpretations, if applicable, when they
become effective.

SLFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

SLFRS 17 is a comprehensive new accounting standard for insurance contracts covering recognition and
measurement, presentation and disclosure. Once effective, SLFRS 17 will replace SLFRS 4 [nsurance
Contracts (SLFRS 4) that was issued in 2005. SLFRS 17 applies to all types of insurance contracts (i.e., life,
non-life, direct insurance and re-insurance), regardless of the type of entities that issue them, as well as to
certain guarantees and financial instruments with discretionary participation features. A few scope exceptions
will apply. The averall objective of SLFRS 17 is to provide an accounting model for insurance coniracts that is
more useful and consistent for insurers. In contrast to the requirements in SLFRS 4, which are largely based on
grandfathering previous local accounting policies, SLFRS 17 provides a comprehensive model for insurance
contracts, covering all relevant accounting aspects. The core of SLFRS 17 is the general model, supplemented
by:

L}

A specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee approach)
A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for shori-duration contracts

SLERS 17 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after | January 2025, with comparative
figures required. Early application is permitted, provided the entity also applies SLFRS 9 and SLFRS 15 on or
before the date it first applies SLFRS 17.

This standard is not applicable to the Company.
Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to LKAS §

The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting
policies and the correction of errors. Also, they clarify how entitics use measurement technigues and inputs to
develop accounting estimates. The amended standard clarifies that the effects on an accounting estimate of a
change in an input or a change in a measurement technique are changes in accounting estimates if they do not
result from the correction of prior period emrors.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after | January 2023. Earlier
application is permitted,
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Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments to LKAS
12

The amendments clarify that where payments that settle a liability are deductible for tax purposes, it is a matter
of judgement (having considered the applicable lax law) whether such deductions are attributable for tax
purposes to the liability recognised in the financial statements (and intercst expense) or to the related asset
component (and interest expense). This judgement is important in determining whether any temporary
differences exist on initial recognition of the assel and liability

Also, under the amendments, the initial recognilion exception does not apply to (ransactions that, on initial
recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. 1t only applies if the recognition of
a lease asset and lease liability (or decommissioning liability and decommissioning asset component) give rise
to taxable and deductible temporary differences that are not equal

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after | January 2023,

Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to LICAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2

Amendments to LKAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements, provides guidance
and examples to help entities apply materiality judgements to accounting policy disclosures. The amendments
aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by:

s Replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a
requirement to disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies
o Adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about
accounting policy disclosures
The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023,

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non currenf - Amendments to LKAS 1

Amendments to LKAS | Presentation of Financial Statements specify the requirements for classifying
liabilities as current or non-current. The amendments clarify:

What is meant by a right to defer settlement

That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period

That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral right

That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument would the
terms of a liability not impact its classification

o  Disclosures

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

o 20
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INTEREST INCOME

Leasing Interest Income

HP Interest Income

Loans and Receivables Interest Income
Interest Income on Overdue Rentals
Interest Income - Fixed Deposits
Interest Income - Government Securilies
Interest Income on Saving Accounts
Total Interest Income

Interest Expenses

Interest on Public deposits
Overdralis

Borrowings

Interest Fxpense on Lease Liabilities
Taotal Interest Expenses

Met Interest Income

FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

Documentation Charges

Insurance Commission

Service Charges

Sunchy Income

Total Fee and Commission Income

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Gain on disposal of Property Plant and Equipment

Gain on disposal of Land Stock

Unrealized Gains/(Losses) on Fair Value Through Profit or Loss investments
Other sundry income

Total Other Operating Income

31

Company

2023 2022

Rs. Rs.
B28,747.780  1L.034.106.873
2,633,924 3,214,087
1,350,132,731 1.146.102,.482
153,198,226 77,984,313
5816118 10,511,854
200,693,991 30,668,671
£.252.861 10,679,698

2.549.475,652

2,319,267,981

1.458.402,719 744,766,946
£,939.801 1,761,646
1,057 488 483 443,995,441
17,723,264 8748896
2,542 554267 1,199,272.930
6,921,386 1,119,995,03]
Company
2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
11,834,954 20,942,753
25 647,091 27,186,405
705,152 1,771,395
33,391,702 34,988,407
71,578,929 84,888,961
Company
2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
59,483,333 -
4,556,379 37.111,837
4,921,006 (1,334,302)
7,535,248 5,304,812
76,496,166 41,082,347
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5. CREDIT LOSS EXPENSE ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND OTHER LOSSES

8.1 The table below shows the expeeted credit loss (ECL) charges for financial instruments for the year 2023 recorded in the income

slatcment.

Hs. Rs, Rs.
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Finance Leases T1.163,301 (76.168.871) 48,131,317 43,125,747
Hire Purchase (152,938) (428,561) (343 486) (924.983)
Other Loans 08,720,653 (R0.063.414) (6.149,161) 12,517.078
Repossessed stock - - 48,641,951 48,641,951
Investments in Nixed deposits - - {431,695) (431.695)
Insurance commission receivables - (7. 500004 {7.300,0007%
Other receivables - - 10,006,321 10,006,321

169,740,015 (156,660, 840) 92,355,248 105,434,417
Written -off during the year - = = .
Written -off Recoveries during the year - - (22,634,444) {22,634 .444)

169,740,015 (156,660,846) 69,720,804 £2,799.973

82  The table below shows the expected eredit loss (ECL) charges for financial instruments for the year 2022 recorded in the income

statement,

_24-

Rs., Rs. Hs.
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Finance Leases 10,655,230 74,494 813 (T10,702,077) (25,552.035)
Hire Purchase 102,439 282,335 {4.394,705) (4,009.9340)
Other Loans 45.425.670 176,916,480 19,657,212 241 990,362
Repossessed stock - - (437,763,958)  (437.763,958)
Investments in fixed deposits - - - -
Insurance commission receivables - - - -
56,183,138 251,693,628 (533.203,528)  (225.326,562)
Written -off during the vear - - 460.355.925 460,355,925
Written -off Recoveries during the year - - (3.086,819) {3.086,819)
56,183,318 251,693,628 (75.934.422) 231,942 544
Company
9, PERSONMEL EXPENSES 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Femuneration 246.231.310 249 110,515
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan 25,169,744 24,730,244
Grratuity Charge for the Year 5,559,574 3,002,519
276,960,627 276,853,279
Company
1. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
D “Prpperty Plant & Equipment 24,376,023 30,673,044
e i ‘f"ﬁlhn lz assels 2,535,360 3,352,509
prgadation of Right-OfJse Assets 37.601,598 37.004.045
e pkgdabianeah [0 vestmenft In Property 1,064,220 1,064,220
e ~ = < 65,577,201 72093818
COLOMBY
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11.

12.2

131

132

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Company

2023 2022

Rs. Rs.
[irectors’ Emoluments 2149333 2,134,337
Auditors Remuneration 3,600,000 IR
Legal fees 4,386,924 9,340,501
Professional fees 5,216,826 4 400 348
Office Administration & Establishiment Expenses 120,073,319 To, 481,784
Advertising & Business Promotional Expenses 77,685,162 75,337,077
Oither Expenses 68,518,705 32,067,007

281.650.268 221,370,550

TAXATION
The mujor components of income tax expense for the years ended 315t March are as follows,
Company
Income Statement 013 2022
s, Hs.

Current Income Tax
[ncome Tax for the year - .
Under! {Over) Provision of Current Taxes in respect of Previous Years - -

Deferred Tax
Deferred Taxation Charge/ (Reversal) (Note 27) (200,794,947) 115,737,409
(200,794,947 115737408

Reconciliation of Acconnting Profit! (Loss) and Taxable Income

A reconciliation between the tax expense and the sccounting profit/ (loss) multiplied by govermment of Sri Lanka's tax rate for the years ended 31
March are a5 follows.

Company
023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Accounting Profitf (Loss) Belore Income Taxation (533,296,399) 349278609
Income Tax Expense at the statulory income tax rate - -
Tax effect of Mon deductible Expenses = Z
Tax effect of Odher allowable Credits : 1y

Tax Effect of Exempt Income = -

BASIC/DILUTED EARNINGS PER ORDINARY SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year atributable to ordinary shareholders by weighted average number of
ardinary shares outstanding during the year, as per LKAS 33- Eamings Per Share.

The following reflect the income & shares delails used in the Basic/Diluted Eaming per Share computation.

Company

2023 w22

Rs. Rs,
Profit/(loss) attributable to Ordinary sharcholders (352,5001.452) 233,541,190
Weighted Average Mumber of Ordinary Shares during the year 157,221,958 143,091,973
Basic/Diluted Earnings per ordinary share (5. {2.24) 163
Mo of Shares [ssued 23,333,334 14,000,000
Weighted Average No of Shares 3888889 3,758,904

e
ARG
o e

r

Chartered
ctﬂuﬂtﬂﬂﬁ
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14,

151

161

16.2

16,3

16.3

CASIH AND BANK BALANCES

Cagh at Bank
Cash in Hand

INVESTMENTS IN FIXED DEPOSITS/REFO

Fixed Dreposils
Repo Investment
Less: Allewance for Expected Credit Losses

The movement i provision for credit bosses are as follows.

Ralance as at 015t April
Charge A Reversal) [or the year
Balance asat 21 a1 March

LOAN RECEIVABLES AT AMORTIZED COST

Total loan rentals receivable

Less: Unearned loan inlerast incomme

Gross loan receivables

Less : Allowsance for Expected Credit Losses (Mote 16.1)

Company
2023 2022
s, Rs,
1,059 448 870 | 1E7 172904
125.544,932 72341912
1,184,993 802 1,259,554 823
Company
2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
57,899 486 227452 093
: 350,071,918
- (431.695)
57_899 446 577,092 316
2023 2022
s s,
431,695 431,695
(431,695) =
- 431 695
2023 2022
Rs. Rs,
Q428774196 10141 416863
(997,390,533) (1,491,328 867)
8,431 383,663 8,650,087 997

{1.047,207,922)

(1.034,6%0 844)

7384175341

7605397153

Loan receivables include receivables amounting to Rs. 474,017,616/ as at 31 March 2023 (2022-Rs Rs. 593.333,627/-) that have been assigned under

securilization & term loan funding arcngement.

Analysis of loan receivables on maximim exposure to eredil visk

As at 31 March 2023

Loan receivables subject to Expected Credil Losses
Allowance for Expected Credil Losses

Allwwance for Expected Credit Losses/Tmpairment
Loans sulject to collective impairment

Balunce as at 0151 April
Charge 1o income slviement
Wiatten-of T during the year
Balance as at 315t March

Movement in allowance for expected credif lnsses
Asal 31 March 2023

Ralance as al 0 5t April 2022

Transfer 1o Stage 01

Transfer to Stage 02

Transfer to Stage 03

Mew Assets Onginated or Purchased
Financial Assers Derecognised or Repaid
Written-ofT during the year

Bitlance as at 315t March 2023

Movement in allowance for expected credit lisses
As at 31 March 2022

Balance as al 3151 M.lrch 2lﬂ2

Siage 1
Rs.

3,849,232 ,527

Stage 2
s,

1,553,761,960

Stapge 3
Its,
I6%
3028390175

Total
Hs.

8431383663

(158,725,308)  (237.037.049) (651,445 565) (10473207 522)
3690497219 1316724912 2376953610 7.384.175,741
2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
1,034 690,844 TO2.691 482
12,517 0709 241,999 362
1,047 207 923 1,034 690,844
Stape | Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Rs. Rs. R=. Rs,
61223957 209 574 343 673,892 544 1,034, 6590 844
53,497,650 {45,990,283) (7,507,367) S
[224.916) 18,470,198 (18:2452801) -
(58,43:4) (11,602 925) 11,661,359 .
87333804 148,635,696 181,690,261 417 659 822
(43046 813) (1720499509 (190,045 951) (405,142,744}
| 58,725,308 237.037.049 651,445 565 1,047, 207,922
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tuotal
s jLES Rs. Rs.
| 5,798,248 122657 862 654,235 332 792,691 482
83 525426 (20,227 822) {63,297 604) .
(4,194, T68) 77,840,723 {73,645,956) =
(360004} (22,804,042 23 164,046 B
57,533,792 193,540 722 232 526,133 473600, 646
(%], 078,777} {51,433,100) (#9085 407) (231,601.284)
61223957 290,574,343 673852 544 1,034,690 844
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7.

17.1

17.2

17.3

173

LEASE RECEIVABLES AT AMORTIZED COST

Al Amortized cost

Total lease rentals recemvable
Less: Lnearnéd lease inferes! income
Gross lease receivable

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses/ collective impairment {Note 17.1)

23
Rz,

6,352 806,316
(1.355,535,797)

2022
Hs.

062 521 462
(1,703,278, 854)

1,097,270,520  6,350,242,608
(637.599,879)  (594.474,133)
1350670680 5,764,768.476

Lease receivables include receivables amounting to B3 524,932 544/~ as at 31 March 2023 (2022- Rs.2.849,053,903- ) that have been assigned

under securitization & term loan [unding arrangement.

Analysis of lease receivables on maximum exposore o credit risk

Asat 31 March 2023

Giross lease receivables- subjeet fo collective impnirment

Allowance lfor Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

Alowance for expected credit lossesTmpairment
Loans subject to collective impairment

Balance as at 01st April
Charge! { Beversal) (o income statement
Written -ofT during the year

Balance as a1 3151 March

Movement in allownnee for expected eredif losses
Az at 31 March 2023

Ralance as at 01st April 2022

Transfer o Stage 01

Tranzfer to Stape 02

Transfer o Stage 03

Mew Assets Originnted or Purehased
Financial Assets Derceognised or Repaid
Writicn -off during the vear

Balance as at 315t March 2023

Maovement in allowance for expected credif losses
Asat 31 March 2022

Balance as af 00st April 2021

Transfer to Stage 01

Transfer 1o Stage 02

Transfer o Stage 03

Mew Assets Originated or Purchased
Financial Assels Derecopnised or Repuid
Written -ofl during the year

Balance as at 3151 March 2022

HIRE PURCHASE RECEIVABLES AT AMORTIZED COST

Total hire purchase rentals receivable
Less: Lnearned hire purchase interest income
Giross hire purchase receivable

Less: Allowanee for expected credit losses/ collective impainment{Maote 18.1)

Stape 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tuotal
Rs. s, Rs, Rs.
26%
2774 850419 911,378,114 1,311,041,987 4,997 370,520
(90, 442,255) (120.975,831) (420 181,794 (637,599,879
2,678 408 164 790,402 283 B90 560,193 4,359,670,640
23 2022
Rs, Hs.
594,474,133 620,026,167
43,125,747 {25,552.03%)
637,599,879 504,474,133
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tutal
Rs. Rs. Rs. s,
25205451 192 541 650 376,727,031 504,474,133
53 882658 (47,112,375) (6,770,283} -
(4, 787.573) 7433057 (2,646,123} -
(1894751 (35,667.615) 57,502,366 .
30, 160, 8od TEAI2ZDIE 72,528 889 181,121,765
(i, 124,392 (54,651,540) (77,220,087) (137.996.019)
96,442,254 21975, 831 420.181.7%4 637,509,879
Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Rs, Rz, Rs. K=
14,550,221 118,046,837 487,429,109 B2 026, 167
55,120,906 (24371640 (30,749 266) -
(4.278.912) 51,927,615 (A7 648, T02) -
(549,521) {15,470,599) lo020,119 -
21,333,730 100,452 250 G A02,049 224 188,069
(60,970,973} (dR,042,853) (140,726,277} (249, 740,103)
25205451 192 541,650 376,727,031 504,474,133
2023 2022
Rs. Rz,
0,575 673 17,203,871
(1,082,114} (2 068 6235)
9.897 559 14,235,246
{3,006,731) {3.9311,716}
6,890,827 10,303,529

2T
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18.

18.2

18.3

18.3

1%,

19,1

W Gr

HIRE PURCHASE RECETVABLES AT AMORTIZED COST (Contid...}

Analysis of hire purchase receivables on maximum exposure to eredit risk

As at 31 March 2023

Giross hire purchase receivables- subject 1o collective impainment

Allgweance for expectad eredil losses (ECL)

Allowance for expected credit losses/Impairment
Loans subject to collective impairment

Balanee as at 01st Apnl

Charge! {Reversal) 1o income stateminl
Written -ofl during the year

Balance as at 3 Fst March

Movement in allowanee Tor expected credit losses
Az at 31 March 2023

Bakance as at (115t April 2022

Transfer to Stage 01

Transfer 1o Stage (02

Transfer to Stage 03

Mew Assels Originaled or Purcliased
Financial Assets Derecognised or Repaid
Written ~off during the year

Balance as a1 3151 March 2023

Muvement in allowance for expected eredil logses
As at 31 March 2022

Balance as at Olst April 2021

Transfer to Stage 01

Transier to Stage 02

Transfer o Stage 03

Mew Assets Originated or Purchased
Financial Assets Derecognised or Repaid
Written -oll during the year

Balance as al 3151 March 2022

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Gross Repossessed Stock
Less: Provision for repossessed stock (Mate 19.2)
Met Repossessed Stock

Gross Insurance Commission receivable

Less: Provision for Insurance Commission receivable
Met Insurance Commission receivable

Cither financial assets

Provision for ather linancial assets

Other Non-Financial Assels

cfundable d:milﬂ‘m

o

S

A —
COLOME

Stnge | Stage 2 Stape 3 Total
s, Rs. Rs. Rs,
5.351.823 - 4,545,736 807 559
(56, 170) - {2,950,561) (3006 731)
5,295 653 - 1,595,175 6,890,827
2023 2022
s, s,
3,931,716 T 64T
{924 085) (4, 00%.931)
3,006,731 3.931,716
Stage 1 Slage 2 Stape 3 Total
Rs. Rs. Rs. K,
209,108 424 561 3,294,047 3931716
- {428,561) 428,561 =
- - 2,294,499 2,394 499
(1532.938) [3,0606,546) {3,219,4584)
56,170 - 2,950,561 3,006,731
Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Hs. s, Rs. s,
1 06,669 146,226 7.688.752 T.941.647
(17,045) 17,045 -
102,439 310,574 2,620 40 3033953
- {11,194) (7.032,689) (7,043,853}
209,104 428,561 3,294 047 3,931,716
Company
2023 2022
s, Hs.
1E8, 358,477 235,288 494
{148,737 B16) (163,152,063)
39,600,661 72,136,431
21,777.427 20 260,661
(21,154.636) {28,654, 636)
622 741 GG, 025
30,242 803 51,850,546
(6,706,321} =
72,759,934 124,594,002
34,076,329 26,109,183
12,836,192 15,608,761
4. 840,000 4,120,060
30 246,839 5.250,162
00,900 350 S1.048,107.8
163,759,293 175,742,110
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(LB OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

19,2 Movement in provision for repossessed stock
Asat 31 Mareh 2023

Lease Hire purchase Loan Total
Rs. Rs. Rs, s,
Balance as at 01 Apnl 2022 U359, 724 13,585,790 58,206,545 163,152,063
Charge/{ Reversal) during the Year 45,466,675 £219 3167057 4R.641,952
Other movementswrite ofT (45,551,545) (13,585,789} {3, B98.805) (63.036,199)
Balance asat 31 March 2023 91,274,855 8,220 57474.741 148,757,816

Repossessed stock of the company and the corresponding ECL allowances are grouped under Stage 3.

Az at 31 March 2022 Lease Hire purchase Loan Total
Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs,
Falance a5 a1 01 April 20621 402,233 995 28817072 169, R 054 Gl w6 021
Charge/{Reversal) during the Year 1428818 {485.692) 12,648,840 22 501 9067
Other movement=iwrile of T (321,303 089) {14, 746,490) { 124,3006,346) {460 355 925)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 91,359,724 13,585,790 58,206,549 163,152,063
20. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS - FAIR VALUE THROUGH 01 2023 022
Rs=, Rs.
Imvestment in Credil Information Burean Ordinary Sharcs 593,100 93,100
[nvestment in Finance Houses Consorisim Shares 2000000 200,000
Treasury Bills 874,688,111 671,614,003
Treasury Bonds 43,502, 104 -
918,983,312 672,407,103

The above Ordinary share investments have been made primarily for regulatory purposes. Such investments are recorded st cost due 1o
unavailahility of information to fair value such invesinent.

20,1 Financial Investnents - Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Company Comprny
2023 2022
Investment in quoted shares Nember Cost Market Value SeHmEr ot Cost Market Value
of Shares Shares

Piramal Glass Ceylon PLC 423,728 1,567,794 B.135578 423,728 1567, 794 4 830,499
Sampath Bank PLC 192,360 8573050 10,008, 900 184,764 8,573,050 8.462,191
Hatton Mational Bank PLC 2312 267 286 203,218 2,140 267 286 224,700

18,458 3% 13,517,390

The above share investments are recorded at Fair Value, which was determined base on market price as of 3151 March 2023

21, GOODWILL 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Opening Balance 315,790,723 315,790,723
ITmpainment . =
Closing Balmce 315,790,723 3015,790.723

Gondwill has been recopnised in respect of acquisition of Chilaw Finance PLC. The company carried oul an impaimient assessment as al 31
March 2023 and concluded that there is no impairment based on the future eamings projecticns.

The Cpmpany_performed its annual impairment test on Goodwill based on an earnings arowth model. The assumptions applied in the

it are each vear. The key assumptions used o determine the recoverable amount are as foliows:
Compifatins are Tevigwed cach year, The k i d 1o determine 1l bl full
GADUEE ey
BW}h ralg* The volume zrowih has been budeeted on a reasonable and realistic basis by taking in to account historical
AcaEitanis gronvth rate and business plan of the 3 branches relsted to Chilaw Finance PLC.
4 Discount rate - The discount rate used is the risk free rate, adjusted by an appropriate risk premium.
mw&;tﬁ Inflation rate is lased on projected economic conditions,
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22,

21

231

22.3

24

23

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Gross Carrving Amounts

Land

Building

bator Vehicles

Furniture & Fittings

Machinery

Office Equipments

Computer Equipment

Tutal ¥alue of Depreciable Assets

Depreciation

Land

Building

Motor Vehicles
Furniture & Fittings
Machinery

OfMice Equipments
Compuier Equipment

Met book Values

Land

Building

hotor Vehicles

Furniture & Fiftings

Machinery

OHfice Equipments

Compiter Eguipment

Total Carrying Amount of Property, Plant and
Equipment

The uselul life of the assets is estimated as follows,
Building

Motor Yehicles

Furniture & Fittings

hlachinery

Oiffice Equipments

Computer Equipment

Intangible Assels

Computer Soltware

Cost
Al the beginning of the year
Addditions

Al the end of the year
Amoriization

At e ke

e
Algchimigants
e beginning ﬂl’.ibu‘.f}t:-
A INE Mg

Balance Balance
As at As at
31.03.2022 Additions Transiers Disprosals 31.03.2023
Rs, s, Rs. Rs. Rs.
130687 500 - - 130,687 500
22 605871 B RO, 000 - 30885871
75,753,383 - - 35 500,000 40,233 383
87,124,157 9,804 585 = - U708, 742
1,197,479 - - - 1, 197479
50,928,330 11,866,801 - - 62,795,131
46,992,137 9500, 100 - - 56492237
414 668,856 40,141,486 35,500,000 419310342
Balance Balance
Asat Charge for Translers Dispasals As al
31.03.2022 the year 31032023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Hs.
4,040,695 735,147 - - 4,775,842
55192210 O 819,000 - 2R.983.5333 36,027 883
80,137,820 5,026,633 - B3.764 452
1,197,479 - - 1,197,479
42 877,747 4,575,002 - - 47 452 800
42,173,702 3,620,181 - - 45,793,883
225619659 24,370,023 - 28,983,333 221,012,348
Balance Balanee
A al Additions Transfers Mspozals As at
3032022 31.03.2023
Rs. Rs. Its, s, Hs.
130,687,500 . - - 130,687,500
17965176 3,044,853 - 26,110,029
20,541,166 (5.8 19, 000) 6,516,667 4,205,500
6,986,338 4,267,952 - - 11,254 290
8,050,583 7,291,739 - - 15342322
4518434 5.879.919 - - 1698 254
1ED 045 198 15,765,463 - 6,516,067 198,297,994
40 years
4-5 years
4-5 years
4 years
4-5 years
Fedd vears
Company
2023 022
Rs. RRs.
20,440,976 25232308
T, 0 4 208,667
0,150,976 20440976
15,713,210 12,360,701
2,535,360 3,352.509
16,248,570 15,713,210
13,727,766 12.871.608
11,902,405 13,727,766
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24,

24.1

24.2

24.3

24.4

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and movements during the year.

2023 2022
Cost Rs. Rs.
Balance as at 017 April 175,612,203 136,963,455
Additions 101,393,186 38,648,748
Balance at 31% March 277,005,389 175,612,203
Accumulated Amortisation
Balance as at 01st April 108,152,753 71,148,708
Charge for the year 37,601,598 37,004,045
Disposals during the Year - -
Accumulated Amortisation as at 31 March 145,754,351 108,152,753
Met Book Value as at 31 March 131,251,038 67,459,450
Lease liability against right of use asset 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities during the period in accordance with SLFRS
Balance as at 01st April 69,517,732 73,800,156
Additions & Reassessment 101,287,075 32,237 868
Finance cost on Lease Liability 17,723,264 B.748.596
Payments during the year {49,190,184) (45,359,189)
Lease liabilities as at 31 March 139,337,886 69,517,732
Maturity analysis of Lease Liability 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Less than one year 23,798,674 24 899,577
Between one and five years 100,557,239 34,773,826
More than five years 14,981,973 9,844,328
139,337 886 69,517,732
Undiscounted Maturity Analysis of Lease Liability 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
Less than one year 45,173,294 30,997,922
Between one and five vears 149,831,541 43,580,611
More than five years 17,065,865 11,681,085

/ .
&y Chartered
Accountants

N
COLOMBZ
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25,

26.

26.1

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Costat the beginning of the vear

Met Additionsf{ Disposals)

Transfers

Depreciation of Investiment In Property
At the end of the year

Information of investment properties

Loeation

Bazzar Street Chilaw

Pahala Kotramulla Village Chilaw
Bazzar Streel Chilaw

Elpitiya

The Company eamed rental income from the above properties, details are given below.

Range of estimates Tor
unahservable input
Price per perch for land

3,129,350
20,000
4,100,000
87,500

Rental income from invesiments properties
Dhirect operating expenses incurred to generate rental income

INCOME TAX PAYABLES/{RECEIVABLES)

Opening balance

Tax Paid - Current year
Tax Paid - Last year
Adjustment (WHT ete.)
Provision for the year
Closing balance

Income Tax Receivables

Economic Service Charge
Withholding Tax

Income Tax paid

Income Tax (Overpayment) Last Year

e .8

023 2022
Rs. s,
69,022,100 72,697,100
- (3,675,000)
(4,256,880) (3,192,660)
64,765,220 63,829,440
2023 2022
Hs. Rs.
= Fair value Fair value
Extent Per
ML CHE (Level 3) (Level 3)
7.19 22,500,000 22,500,000
160.00 3,200,000 3,200,000
10.25 42,000,000 42 000,000
40.00 3,500,000 3,500,000
T1, 200,004 1,200,000
2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
3,015,223 4,408,622
- 129,224
2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
(37,114,271} {37,114,271)
(149,073) -

(37.263.346)

(37,114,271}

2023 2022
Rz, R=.
11,914,313 11,914,313
1,118,385 969,310
16,727.913 16,727,913
7,502,735 7,502,735
37,263,346 37,114,271




Richard Pieris Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2023

7.

28.

29.

30.

w

DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred Tax Assets, Liahilitics and Income Tax relates to the following

Deferred Tax Liability
Capital Allowances For bix purposes
Impairment provision

Deferved Tax Assets
Defined Benefit Plang
Tax Logses
Right-Of-Use Assel
Impairment provision

Met Deferrved Tax Liability/ {Asset)
Deferved Income Tax Charge/{ Reversal)

Deferred Tax Charge/{Reversal) Recognized in Income Statement
Deferred Tax Charge f{Reversal) Recopnized in Other comprehensive Income

*Tatal brovght forward Tax Loss amounts to Rs. 335, 183,612/

DUE TO CUSTOMERS

Fixed Deposit
Savings

DERT ISSUED AND OTHER BORROWED FUNDS

Bank of Ceylon

Hation Mational Bank PLC
Cargills Bank Limited

MCE Bank Limited Sri Lanka Branch
Mation Trust Bank PLC

Mational Development Bank PLC
People's Bank

Sampath Bank PLC

Sevlan Bank PLC

Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC
Richard Piers and Company FLC
Aapico Insurange PLC
Mamunukula Plantations PLC

Payable within one year
Payable afler one year

OTHER PAYABLES

T Payables .«
e LS

A
COLOMEM

-33-

23 2022
Rs, s,
15,532,741 43,362 386
- 30,002,551
153,532,741 73,364 937
4,976 854 4.411,002
160,555,084 39,639,763
2,426,054 493 988
18,640,702 -
186,598,695 44 544,753
(171,065,954) 28.820,184
(199,886, 138) 115 871,998
(200,794,847) 115,737,408
D8, 804 134,589
(199, 386,138) 115.871,998
2023 2022
s, Rs.
8.501,552.371 O 830,670,272
R0, 771,986 79,139,392
#582,324 357 9,909 E39 664
2023 2021
fts. R,
270,593,501 478,248, 148
1,207,591,572 1,900, 708,975
33,481,478 83,486,348
- 6,543,718
- 165,132,274
5435 BE4.207 -
30%,730,4040 343,535,391
133,821,541 333835394
22279014 626,092 946
156,480,063 281,663,395
401,139,726 -
TR 1 T0, 100,170,411
200,340,822 200,340,822
3,619,512.331 4,520,759,821
2063264331 2.0012,320,161
1,756,248 500  2.508,43%.66]
3819.512,83) 4,520,759 821
2023 2022
Hs. Hs,
(15,573,403) (35,221,115}
24,453,582 211,352,192
196,349 823 275,723,259
130,337 B&G 69,317,752
3,765,048 7,524 862
345,332,936 508,896,925
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Benefit Expenses for the Year
HRalanée ar the begimning of the vear
Gratty Pail during the Period
Ralance ar the end of the year

Expenses on Defined Benefit Flan

Mel Current Service Cost for the vear
Interest cost for the year
{ Crain ¥Loss arising from changes m the assunglions of the previous year

Assumpiions

Dhrcount Rate
Salary [ncrement
Relirement Age

Sensitivity Analysls

Compiny

023 PR

Rs. Rs,

PR B R 2,451,731
1837017 18,730,065
(4,319 872} (2802 623)
16580515 18,370,176

Compiany
223 02

Rs, s,

2 980,489 1874

2 571,085 1,138,105
(3.029,363) {560,787)

2,530,211 2,451,733

Company
0213 FiLrF]
20,00% 1 (0%
1% ]
&0 Years fll Yy

Walues appearing in the Financinl Statements ase very sensiive 1o (he changes in financial and non fnancial assumptions used, The sensitivity was
carried for both tse salary incremerst mte and discomnt rate, Simdation made for retirement bonefit obfigntion show that an increass or decrease by 1%

of salory ingrement rate and discount rate bas the following effect of the retirement benefil abligation.

Company

2023 022
Diseount Rate
1% increase [ 15,804, 830 (17.618,.605)
| % decrease 17,390 416 19,206,899
Sulary Increment Rate 9E3,014 (4.615,120.82)
1% ncrease 17,512,530 19,305 848
1% devrense (15,731, 730) (17,516,874
The Expected Benefit Fayout in the Future Years for Retivement Grotuity Coampany

1023 2022
Witlsin the Mext 12 Months 2023139} 1716817
Between 2 and 5 Years 9,505,707 10,697,182
Beyond 5 Years 5060416 4004077
STATED CAPITAL

W23 022

Tssuwed pmd Fully Paid-Ordinary shares Mo of Shares Rs. Mo of Shares Rs.
Al the begmning of the year 153, 333.06% 1 890 830,650 135 333,069 1610830690
Isaed during the year 233333 350,000,000 14, 00 D AR0,000,000
Al the end of the yvear 176,666,403 2 240 830,600 153,333,069 'IIB‘ﬂﬂ HI0A90

The Campany isseed 23,333,134 Ordinary shares to their Parent Coimpaigy (Richard Pieris and Company PLC - 21,507,244) and Groug Company

{Kepalle Plantations PLC - |, 826,000},

STATUTORY RESERVE FUND

Opeming balasce
Transfer during the year
Closing bolarce at 3151 March

023 2022
Hs, Rs.
BB AGEAID T6,76] 150
- 11,677 06
RE 438410 EBAIBALD

The statwtory reserve fimd 15 maitaied by Finance Companies (Capital Funds) Direction Mo, | of 2003 as per Finance Compames Act Gimended)
issucd 1o Repistered Finanee Compandes, As per the said Direction, every Registered Fisnes Company shall maintain 3 reserve find, out of the pet

peofit fior cach vear afler provisions for xation and bad and doabifal delas.

Repulatory Loss Allowance Heserve

Opzning balanw-"'r-. B ._-_}
Tmlufcrdurmglhb%r"' : "1-’
Closing Falanceal 305 March Q@

3=

023 W2

Rs, Rs.
773,644,410
730644 410 -

created during the financial year 2022033 for the gap between regulatory e based provision and
ing Standirds (SLFRS) on loaws and advances as required by Sectien 7.1 of Dircction Mot of 2020,
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3.1

FAIR VALUE
Financial Instruments Recorded at Fair Value
The following is a description of how [ir values are determined for financial instruments that are recorded at fair value using

valuation techniques. These incorporate the Company's estimate of assumplions that a markel participant would make when valuing
the financial instrements,

Financial Investments - Held for Trading

Financial investments measured at fair value sre quoted equities. For quoted equities Company uses quoted market price in active
markets as al the repotting date,

Financial Investments - Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
Financial Investments - Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income, primarily consist of equity securities and Government
debl seeurities are valued using valuation techniques or pricing models. These assets are valued using models thal use observable

data. Government debt securities are valued using vield curves published by the Ceniral Bank of Sri Lanka and quoted equilies are
valued using quoted market prices in the active markets as at the reporting date.

Determination of Fair ¥alue and Fair Value Hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by Valuation
techniques,

Level | ¢ quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: ather techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effeel on the recorded Tair value are observable, either
dircetly or

Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market
data

The Tollowing table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy.

Company

Asat 31 March 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Financial Assets

Financial investments - at Fair Value through OCI

Government Securilies - 918,190,212 - 918,190,212

Unguoted equities - - 793,100 T93. 100

Total Financial Assets - 018,190,212 793100 918,983,312

As al 31 Mareh 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Financial Assets

Financial investments - at Fair Value through OCI

Government Securities - 671,614,003 - 671,614,003
Unguated equitics & - TO35, 100 793,100
Total Financinl Assets - 671614003 793,100 672,407,103

=35
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35.1

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Determination of Fair Value and Fair Value Hicrarchy

Set out below is the comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts of fair values of the company’s linancial instruments that
are not carried at fair value in the financial statements. This table does not include the fair values of non- financial assels

and non- financial liabililies,

Company 2023 2022
Level ia Fair Value Canryiag Fair Value
Amount Amount
Iis. Rs. Rs. Rs,

Financial Assets
Lease Receivable al Amortized Level 2 4.3539.670.640 3.457.361,155 5.764,T68.476 5.284,132.539
Cosl
HP Receivahle at Amorized Cost  Lewvel 2 0, 800.827 5,870,479 10,303,529 10,247,319
Loans and Receivables al Level 2 7.384.175,741 3,5349.012.080 7.,615,397.153 6,169,767,909
Amortized Cost

[1.750,737,209 9.012,243,724 13,390,469, 158 11,464,147.767
Financial Liabilities
Debt lssued and Other Borrowed Level 2 3.819.512.831 3.771.470.502 4,520,759.821 4,264,709.456
Funds
Due to Customers Level 2 £.582,324 357 B.669,347.150 0.909,829.664 10,076,433.014

12,401,837, 188  12.440.817,652 14,430,589 486 14.341,142.470

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities not Carried at Fair Yalue

The following deseribes the methodologies and assumptions used to determine the fair values for those [inancial instruments
which are not already recorded at fair value in the Financial Stalements,

Assets & Liabilities for which Fair Valuwe Approximates Carrying Value

For financial assels and financial liabilities that have a short term maturity, it is assumed that the carrying amounts
approximate their fair values.(Cash and Bank Balance,Invesment in Fixed Deposits and Other Payables)

Long term deposits accepted from customers for which periodical interest is paid and loans and advances granted (o
customers with a variable rate are also considered (o be carried at fair value in the books.

Fixed Rate Financial Instrumenis
Carrying amounts are considered as fair values for short term eredit facilities. All credil facilities with fixed inlerest rates
were fair valued using market rates at which fresh credit facilities were granted during the last manth of the reporting year.

Conversely, fixed deposits with remaining tenors above one year and inlerest paid at maturity were discounied using current
market rates offered 1o customers during the last month of the reporling year.

Reclassification of Financial Assefs

There were no reclassifications during 2022/23.

s _.""_-'-.:1"‘
L OLOME™
3
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Hi. CURRENT AND NON CURRENT ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
“IThe table helaw shows an snalysis of assets and labilities smalysed secording 1o when they are expected W be recavered or settled,
Company

As at 31 March 2023

Up to 03-12 n1-03 013-05 Over 05 Total
03 Maonths Months Years Years Years as at 31032023
Rs. Rs. s Rs. Rs. Iis.

Aswels
Cash and Bank Balances 1,184,993 802 - . - . 1,184,993 802
Investments in Fived Deposits/REPO . 57,899 486 - - - 57899486
Lease Receivable ot Amoriized Cost 1,544 587152 1,170,553 651 1,831,045, 555 446,574,970 459011 4 597,270,520
HP Receivable al Amostized Cost SA453470 3,689,225 T4 861 - - 0,897,559

Loans and Receivables at Amortized 3,360,974,195 LIBOTI967T 142551117 T26.600.313 412,138 361 8431383 663

Cast

Other Financial Assels 221,517,750 - - - - 221,517,750
Other Mon Financial Assets 90,9949 359 . - . - Oih 900 150
Land Siock 1,360,823,720 1,360,823 720
Financial investments - at Fair Value 18,438 396 - - - - 18,438 39
through Profit or Loss

Finaneial invesiments - ot Fair Value 24,139 340 850,548,772 dd 295 200 L - Q18983312
through OC1

CGroodwill . - . - 315,790,723 315,790,723
Deferred Tax Assels - - - - 171,065,954 171,065,954
Intangible Assels - - - 11,502 405 11,902 405
Investment Property - - - - 6, Th35, 220 64,765,220
Ineame Taxation Receivables - . 37263346 - - 37,263 346
Right of use Assels - . 130,251,038 . - 131,251,038
Property, Flant and Equipment z . o - 198,297,994 194,297 954
Total Assels 6,455, 103,644 4271810815 5148034837  1,173,175.283 1174419668 18,222 544 247
Liabilitics

Bank Cwerdratt 849,693,850 - - = - 849 693 850
Due to Custoneers 3129816,677 3071.370,928 091,898,533 1289238219 - 4,582 324 357
Debit 1ssued and Other Borrowed (2, 749,198 460,515,133 1,756,248,500 - - 3.819,512,83]
ther Payables 208,995,030 23 798 674 45 587377 54,9649 462 14,981 973 348,332,936
Deferred Taxation Liabilities - z . = . =
Ttetirement Benefit Obligations - = 16 58%.515 = - 16,589,515
Toial Liabilitics 4. 791254 74 4655684, 736 2810323925 1,344, 208081 14981973 13616453480
Mel Asseisd(Liabiliey) | 663,848 870 (383 873,921y 2337710912 {171,032 798) 1,159,437 656 4 606, 080,759

27
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37,

37.

37.2

RISK MANAGEMENT
Introduction

Risk is inherent in the Company’s activities but is managed through a process of ongoing identification, measurement and
monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. This process of risk management is critical to the Company's
continuing profitability and each individual within the Company is accountable for managing the risk exposures relating to
his f her functional areas.

The Company identifies the following key financial risks in its business operations,

Credit Risk
Liguidity Risk
Market Risk

RISK MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

The board is primarily responsible for risk management initiatives. Integrated Risk Management committee, which is a sub-
committee of the board has been established and delegated risk management responsibilities. This commitlee plays a vital
role in establishing best practices in relation to risk policies and practices in relation to risk policies and practices within
the company. The quantum and level of risks that the company is willing to accept is decided at the Board Risk Committee
level, and the decisions made by this committee is communicated to the Board of Directors. The Board ratifies the risk
policies and risk tolerance levels agreed at the integrated Risk Management Committce meetings. The committee fulfils the
requirement set out in the Finance Leasing Direction No.d of 2009 on Corporate Governance for Finance Leasing
Establishments issued by Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL) under Finance Leasing Act, No.56 of 2000, The Committee
consists of such number of members, as the board may determine from time to time. The committee currently consists of
membership of 2 Directors. Chief Executive Officer and Key management personnel supervising broad risk calegories, i.e.
credit, market, liquidity, operational and strategic risks.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of linancial loss to the Company if a borrower or counterparty to a financial instrument, fails to meet
its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's loans and advances to customersfother Companies
and investments in debt sccurities, Credit risk constitutes the Company’s largest risk exposure category, This can be
broadly categorized into three types; default, concentration and settlement risk.

[efault risk as the risk of the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of customer or counterparty to meet its debt
or contractual abligations and arises principally from the company's loans and advances to customers.

Concenitration risk is the credil exposure being concentrated as a result of excessive buildup of exposure fo a single
counterparty, industry, product, geographical location or insufficient diversification.

Settlement risk is the risk of loss arising from trading/investment activities when there is a mutual undertaking to deliver on
a progressive basis,

The following table shows the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset, It further shows the total fair
value of collateral, any surplus collateral (the extent to which the fair value of callateral held is greater than the exposure to
which it relates), and the net exposure to credit risk.

=39-
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a7 RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd...)

372 Credit Risk

21 Net Exposure to eredit Risk

Company

Asat 31 March 2023

Cash and Bank Balances

Investments in Fixed Deposits/REPO
Lease Receivable at Amorlized Cosl

HP Receivable at Amortized Cost

Loans and Receivables al Amortized Cost

Financial investments - at Fair Value through (OC

Total Financial Assets

As at 31 March 2022

Cash and Pank Balances

Investments in Fixed Deposits/REPO

Lenase Receivable at Amontized Cost

HP Receivable at Amortized Cost

Loans and Receivables at Amortized Cost
Financial Investments - Fair Value through OCT
Total Financial Assets

37.2.2  Credit Quality by Class of Financial Assets

Company

Asat 31 March 2023

Assets
Cash and Bank Balances

[nvestmenis in Fixed Deposits

Lewse Receivable at Amortized Cost

HP Receivable at Amortized Cost

Loans and Receivables at Amoriized Cost
Financial investments - at Fair Value through
ocl

Financial investments - at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss

Collective impairment Provision

Total Financial Assets

*Collectively assessed for impairment

Maximum =
Met
Efcpu:?urf o Exposure
Credit Risk
Rs. [%s.
1184993 802 1.184.993,802
57,899,486 57,8499 486
4,359 670,640 -
6,890,827 -
T7.384,173.741 324,168,658
91R.9%3.312 G18.983.312
13912613 809 2.486,045,258
Maximum Net
Emﬂ?“ rt. m Exposure
Credit Risk
s, s,
1.259,554,823 1,259,534.823
377092 316 577092316
5.764.768,476 -
10,303,529 -
7.015,397,153 [.927.668,383
672407103 672.407.103
15.899,523.400 4.436,722.626
Neither Past Due ’;“:: ::f tndividually e
Nor Impaired* Impaired Impaired
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
1,184,993 802 - 118,993 802
57,899 486 - - 57,899 4806
1,434,126,128 3.563,144,392 - 4,997 270,520
5.351.824 4,545,735 - 9.897.559
2,237.957.865 6,193.425.798 - £.431.383.663
918,983,312 - - Q18,983,312
18,438,396 - - 18,438,396
- - - (1.687.814,533)
5,857,750 812 G.761,115.925 = 13,931.052.204

Ai)-
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3713

RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd...)

Credit Quality by Class of Financial Assets (Contd...)

Aping Analysis of past dee(ic feilitics inarrears of 1 day and above) bul not impaired loans, by class of (inancial assels,

Lease Receivable at Amortized Cost
HF Feceivable ai Amorlized Cost
Loans and Receivables at Amortized Cost

Company
Asat 31 March 2022

Assels

Cash and Bank Balances

Investments in Fixed Deposits

Lease Receivable al Amortized Cost

HP* Receivable at Amortized Cosl

Loans and Receivables at Amortized Cost
Financial Investments - Availakle for Sale
Collective impairment Provision

Total Financial Assets

*Collectively assessed for impainment

Lease Receivable at Amontized Cost
HP Receivable al Amortized Cost
Loans and Receivables at Amortized Cost

Past Due But Mot Impaired

Less than 31 tu 60 61 1o 90 More than Total
31 days lays davs W days
817,811,759 16,747,937 465,389,056 1,663,195 640 3.563, 144,392
: y 5 4,545,735 4,545,735
1051, 105,811 66, 040,404 803 528 357 3,672,751,026 6,193,425, 798
1,868 917 570 1,282,788, 341 |, 268,917,613 5,340,492 401 9.761,115.525
Meither Past Past Due Individually Total
Dhue Nor But Not Imipaired
Impaired® Impaired*
Rs. Rs. Rs, Rs,
1,259,554 823 - c 1,259,554,823
3770892316 = - 577092316
2,694 564 228 3,604,678.380 = 6,359,242 608
= 14,235,246 14,235,246
2.254,395.270 6,395,692 727 - 8,650,087 997
672,407,103 - £ 672,407,103
- - {1,633,006.603)
74380013741 1 0,074,606,353 - 15,899,523 401
Aping Analysis of past due{i.e. facilities in arrears of | day and above) bul not impaired loans, by class of financial assets.
Past Due But Not Impaired
Less than 31 toGi 6l to 9 More than Total
3 days days days 90 days
910,572,843 630,737,673 421,600,163 1.701,766,701  3,664,678,380
- 8,730 440 - 5,504 B06 14,235 246
1,460,385, 428 559,629 800 504,002 945 J871.674.545 6,395 692,727
270,958,271 1,199 097 923 925,604,108 5,578,946 052 10,074,606,353

Sensitivity Analysis of Allowance for Impairment Losses

Changed Criteria

Loss Given Delaull (LGD)
Probahility of Default (PIX)
Economic Factor Adjustment (EFA)

=1~

Change Factor

Incrensed by 1%
Increased by 1%
Increased by 1%

Sensitivity Effect on Allowance for
Impairment Losses

2023
72,850,655
12,556,212

2,695,012

2022
57,962,530
B.E20,748
1,898,041
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RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd...)

Weightages assigned for each scenario used in the Economic Factor Maodel is given below

Scenario
Base Case
Best Case
Worst Case

Analysis of Risk Concentration

INDUSTRY ANALYSIS

2023
Weightage
10%
10%%
B0%

2022
Weightage
30%
0%
40%

The following table shows the risk concentration by industry for the components of the Statement of Financial Position.

Company
As at 3] March 2023
Sector wise Brealidown Lenses Hire Purchase Loans and Total
Advances
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Agriculture 614,234 442 1,991,294 1,155,998,980) 1,772.224.716
Manufacturing 482,737,585 5,351,823 1,495,759,053] 1,983,848 460
Construction 492,257 497 - BE5,157,012] 1.377.414,500
Financial Services 175,381,779 1,985,594 3BT.258.570]  564.629.943
Trading TH1,265,654 - 1,861, 218.688] 2.6d42.d484,342
Telecommunication B4.6859.430) - 148.848.972 233,538,401
Transportation 078,299,896 564,848 Q681525690 1947017313
Services 1,222, 778,428 - 1,281.331,531] 2.504.109,950
Oher 65,625,810} - 247658 288 413,284,098
Total 4,997.270,520] 9.897,559] B.431.383,663] 13438551741
Company
Asat 31 March 2022
. , Loans and
Sector wise Breakdown Leases Hire Purchase Taotal
Advances
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Agriculture 6184992, 118 1,991,293 769,310,069 | | 390,293 480
Manufacturing 678.796,210 £, 730,440 1,589.395,131| 2276921781
Construction 398,311,405 < 11668369790 1,765,148.384
Financial Services 2473 590,397 2 649,227 381,241,878 626,481,502
Trading 1,189,540,291 - 1,889,188,546| 3,078,728.838
Telecommunication BR,282.510 303,937 191,636,722 280,223,169
Transporlation 1,333,597,031 560,348 935,897,148 2.270,054,527
Services 1.310,843,795 - 1L30B.905, 1401 2.619,748.935
Other 298,288,850 - 417,676,384 T13,965234
Total 6,359,242 608 14,235,246) 8,630.087,997| 15,023.565.850

42
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Richard Pieris Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2023

3.

374

37.4.1

RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd...)
Market Risl

Market risk refers to the possible losses to the Company that could arise from changes in markel variables like interest
rates, and equity prices. Among them, inferest rate risk has been identified as the most critical risk given Company’s
business profile,

Interest Rate Risk

Imterest rate risk is a key constitute of the market risk exposure of the Company due to adverse and unanticipated
movements in future interest rate which arises from core business activities; granting of credit facilities, accepting
deposits and issuing debl instruments.

Due to the nature of operations of the company, the impact of interest rate risk is mainly on the earnings of the company
rather than the market value of portfolios. Several factors give rise to interest rate risk; among these are term structure risk,
which arises due to the mismatches in the maturities of assets and liabilities; basis risk which is the threal to income arises
due to differences in the bases of intercst rates.

Excessive movements in market interest rate could result in severe volatility {0 company’s net interest income and net
interest margin, Company's exposure to interest rate risk is primarily associated with factors such as;

= Reprising risk arising from a fixed rate borrowing portfolio where reprising frequency is different to that of the lending
portfolio,
= Yield curve risk arising from unanticipated shifts of the market yield curve

Interest rate risk is managed principally through minimizing interest rate sensitive assel liability gaps. In ovder (o ensure
interest rate margin and spreads are maintained, the Company conducts periodic reviews and re-prices ils assets

accordingly.

The Management of the Company is closely scrutinizing the impact on NI/MNIMs resulting from interest rate related relief
measures announced by CBSL to the Covid-19 alfected groups.

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other variables
held constant, of the company's Net Interest Income.

Met Interest Income (N1 Sensitivity by Interest Rate Change

Company
2023 2022
Parallel Increase / Decrease of Basis
= = = +f -
Points (bps)* +/ - 100 bps 4/ - 200 bps + - 100 bps /- 200 bps
Impact on NI (Rs) Increase 5,239,110 10,478,220 149,478 298,057
Decrease (5,239,110) (10,478,220 (149478) (298957)

5.



Richard Pieris Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2023

37,

374

3T42

RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd...}

Market Risk (Contd...)

Interest Rate Risk Exposure on Financial Assets & Liabilities

The table below analyses the company’s interest rate risk exposure on financial assets & liabilities. The company's assets & liabilities are included at carrying amount and cateporized by the earlier of

contractual reprising or maturity dates,

Company

Asat 3lst March 2023

Assels

Cash and Bank Balances

Investments in Fixed Deposits

Lease Receivable at Amortized Cost

HP Receivable at Amortized Cost

Loans and Receivables at Amortized Cost
Financial investments - at Fair Value through OCl
Cher Financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

Bank Owverdraft

Due to Customers

Debt Issued and Other Borrowe:d Funds
Other Payables

Total Financial Liabilities

INTEREST SENSITIVITY GAFP

Mon Interest Tuotal as at
Up to 03 Months  03-12 Months 01-03 Years 03-05 Years Over 05 Years Bearing 31/03/2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

* - = - - 1.184.993,802 1.184.993 802
- 57,599,484 - - - - 37899 486
1,548,587,332 1,170.553.651 1.831.095,555 446574970 459011 - 4.997.270.320
3431470 3.689,228 754,861 - - - 9.897.559
3,360.974,195 2 189.115.677 1.742,551,117 T26.600.313 412138361 - 8.431.383.663
24,139,340 850,548,772 44,705 200 - - - 918.983.312
- - - - - 221,517,750 221,517,730
4039 154 33 4,.271.810,815 3,618.696.734 1,173,175.283 412597372 1406.511,552  15.821,946.092
§49.693.830 - - - - - 349,693 B30
3129816677 171,370,528 991,898,533 1,280238 319 - - 8.382.324 357
A02,745,198 1.460,515,133 1,756,248,500 - - - 3.819.312,831
- - - - - 348,332,930 348 332 936
4 382,259,724 4.631,886,061 2 748,147.033 1.289.238,219 - 348332936  13,599,863.973
356894612 {360.075.246) £70.545.701 (116.062.936) 412 397372 1LOSE 178616 2.222.,082.119




Richard Pieris Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 March 2023

37.

374

374.2

RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd...)

Market Risk {Contd...)

Interest Rate Risk Exposure on Financial Assets & Liabilities (Contd...)

Company

As at 31st March 2022

Assets

Cash and Bank Balances

Investments in Fixed Deposits

Lease Receivable at Amortized Cost

HF Receivable at Amortized Cost

Loans and Recetvables at Amortized Cost
Financial investments - at Fair Value through OC]
Oither Financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

Bank Overdraft

Due 1o Customers

Dbt Issued and Other Borrowed Funds
Other Payables

Total Financial Liahilities

INTEREST SENSITIVITY GAP

; ; : Mon Interest Total as at
Up to 03 Months  03-12 Maonths 01-03 Years 03-05 Years Over 05 Years Hassing 31/03/72022
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

- = = - - 1.259.554.823 1.259.554 833
413,070,352 164,453,659 2 2 % - 577524011
1.548,025,341 1.414.346.011 2.479.424,355 914.363.832 3.083.070 - 6.359.242.609
5.710,77 3.046.617 34TEAS3 - - - 14,235,246
2.800,872.433 2.468.594.064 2.436,117,198 842.951.248 101,353,053 - 8.650.087.997
622,220.023 50.187.080 = 2 = + 672.407.103
- - = = = 287,746,065 287.746.0635
3.389.898.326 4.100.627.431 4.921,020,006 [.757,315.080 104.636,124 1.547 300888 17,820,797 834
194,431,250 - - 2 & = 194,431.250
5,687.815,826 3.103,361.437 1.083,990,434 34,661.967 - - 9.909.829.664
771,607,094 1.240,713.067 763,389,660 1.445.050.000 300.000,000 - 4,520.759.821
- ] = - = 508.896.925 S08.856.925
0,653,854,165 4,344,074,504 1,547,380,054 1,479.711.957 300,000,000 508,896,925 15.133.917.660
{1.263,955.843) (243447074  3.073.639.91] 277.603.113 (195,363.876)  1,038.403,963 2.656.880,194

LA



Richard Pieris Finance Limited
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2023

8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company carried out transactions with parties who are defined as Related Parties as por the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard - LEAS 24
‘Related Party Disclosures',

Pretuils of related party transactions during the year are as [ollows,
38.1 Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel (IKMPs)

Related party includes KMPs defined as those persons having authority and responsibility for planning directing and controlling the activities
for the Company. Such KMPs include the Board of Directors of the Company and Parent Company and Chiell Exceutive Officer of the

Company.
3800 Key Management Personnel Compensation 023 2022
Rs. s,
Short Term Employment Benefils 46 400,604 45, 198,812
[Hrectors Emoluments 2145333 2,134,337

48.54% 937 47 333,149

In addition to the above, the Company has also paid non cash benefits such as vehicles and fuel to key management personnel in fine with the
approved employment benelits of the Company.

3812 Transactions, Aveangements and Agrecments involving KMPs, and their Close Members of the Family (CFNMs)

CFMs of o KMPs are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that KMP in their dealing with the entity,

2023 2022
Statement of Financial Position Reported Under Rs. Rs.
Liwhilitfes
Fixed Deposits [Due o Customers 26,580,351 -
Assers
Loans Loans and Receivables - -
Income Statement
Interest Expense on Fixed Deposits Interest Expenses 1.3kG, 013 -
Other Transactions
Deposits Accepted During the Year 26,235 958
Loans Granted During the Year - -
26,235,958 -
38.1.3  Transactions with Group Entities
The Group entities include the Parent, Fellow Subsidiaries and Associate companies of the pancnt.
Transactions with Parent Company
2023 2022
Statement of Financial Position Rs. s,
Receivables
Head Dffice Currenl Accouits - 36.411,295
Liabilitics
Head Office Current Accounis 1.613, 160 -
i AL 0H), (K -
- :
X & Y0
q_s;/kﬁlrsamsmﬂﬂ(@
wlnm o clerent aecount Interest Expenses g 13234
AchmEmeaTese on Yorrowings Interest: Expenses 211,309,760 25,767,288
i _Gai i anil stock Oither Operating Income * 29,612,095
-»._H__'::_'-_‘: i of Property Mant and Equipment Chther Operating Ineome 3,963,333 =
for Head OfTice Scrvices Cither Operating Expenses 31,539,727 3273151

247,022 820 549384 858




Richard Pieris Finance Limited

WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2023

kL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Comtd...}

313 Transactinons with Group Entilie

Ay a1 31 March 200¥

Statemsent of Finameial Pasition Income Slalement
Mame of the Company Relationship marure of Teanzaction [Retelvanles] | Luams, Advances & | Borrewings ! “TinmL & Equip, HEght ol use Assets!
Payables Investmenis Deposits Furchaseld fsold) [Lashilizy) Guarnlee Inenmme Earned | Cosi Incurred
Reuenahles AT - E - - 2
_m.Eas.;mﬂ. E 400000, 000 - - 211508760
Richard Pierie and Campany PLC |Paren Comgany (Gain on diposal of Property Plant and Equipsment ER AR EE] %
Expeenes Tor shared Services - - - FAIRTH
Fixed Depasit = - 31328127
|zases 744,398 = - fr
Right of use Assels - = 47, TRO.A42 - - 12,584,383
Buddmg rent [26.T15.234]) - - 01522 -
Richard Piers Distribistors Led - Poetadieg Fallow Subsidiary Buikhing rem & alectricity 16,182,995 - - [ ]l Ll
Creditor payable £.427,000 - = ) =
|lzaze Eahility o - - [47,426,315) TR0 045
Finud Bt - - - - ] 24,923,178
Arpica Insurance PLE Falloro Subsidisny Bomowings® - [{eaR i ce AR = - 12,240,000
Boeroaings® 200,340,822 - P ]
Mamunukuls Planiatians FLC Fefiaw Shsidian Gain an digpossl of Progerty Plant and Exuipment . 3,500,000
Fized H_nmcﬁ..!.i 1EDLE10,505 5441643
Arplep Incerior (Pvt) Lad Fullow Subsidiary |Fimed Auset Purchase 1,307,542 - -
Arpicech (Pi) Lid Fellow Sub=idiary |Regivables {4,500, 0o - - -
RPC Maniation Mr Servces (P Lid. (KPMS)  [Fellow Subsidiary [ecemvabin (3,061,667) = = =
Richand Pheris Exparts PLC | Fellew Subsidiary Fied Depraisil - - - 20, a3
Richnard Meris Tyre Company Lid |Fellow Subsidiary Fizted Diepasit - 314830
Thae Campany issued 23,333.334 Ordinary shares o their Parent Company (Richard Perie and Company PLC - 20,507,244} and Group Company (Fegalle Plancations PLC - 1 §25.000),
Terms and Comdiions
= & Yazr Sybardinared unsecured Rebabed Party Lean |sat the rate of 12.44% por annum
#* Related Party Lean from Richard Pierig and Company PLC s at the rate of 26% per annum,
=** efared Party Fixed Depasit from Mamuenkula Pantations PLE & 2t the rate of 23% per annum.
Chutsianding balances with relared parties arn unsocared other than where there aré leasing and similar arangemenss and hess imserest & applicable 1o relevant produsis
Axal 31 March 222
Statement of Finnmcial Pasition Incame Stalement
Name of the Company Relntinnship Natwre of Transaction TRreivabies] | Loans, Advances e | Herrawings | Flant & Eaquip. Hight ol usz Asseis!
{Paynbles Investments Deeposits Furchased /sald) (Laability] Guarmice Ingome Earned | Cost Incurred
Fecenahles (36411295 = - - - Tizan
; o Bartawings* - - - - . 24,757,288
Tichard Pieris and ] I"a
i jeris Compame PLE rent Compaity (lin o disposal f Land stadk = Z T = 25,873 094
Expenses for shared Servioes - - 3275151
Lanpes 744,398 - 06,788 .
Right nf use Asaeis - - 5014,289 . 14,133,355
) oy . Building rent [17,861,51%) - 4409558 .
Richard Pieris Distritanioes Lad - Resaifing | Feflaw Subidiary Buildfing rent & elictriciny 11,515,505 - 8. 763550
Craditar payable 14,962 56 " o *
Lagse lahilivy = - - [5,476,175) 1. 745020
¥ / Fellpw Subsitfiary Fied Dapraiin : - . : ;
£ 'd Barrowin - - 1017041 - 124011
oL Fellow Subsidiary Borrowings 200,340,823 - a 24.BE0.81F
Tl Fellow Subsidiary Fised Asgel Purchase 1,580,104 i .
= /J ] Feliqw Subsidiary Receivlble {4,000, 107 - - =
M plimien o Servces (P TegAkems)  [Fellow Subsidiare Receivables {900,000} -
|t LG Fellpw Subsidiary Gunrarses - - 162,001

49




Richard Pieris Finance Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 March 2023

39,

40,

41.

CAPITAL
The Company maintains capital in order to cover risks inherent in the business and mee the capital adequacy requirements

of Central Bank of Sti Lanka . The adequacy of the Company's Capital is monitored based on the measures, rules and ratios
adopted by Central Bank ol Sri Lanka.

Capital Management
The primary objective of Company's capital management policy is to ensure that the Company complies with externally
imposed capital requircments and maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximize

shareholders' value,

Computation of Capital Adeguacy Ratios

2023 2022
Tier | Capital (Rs.000) 1.491,963 1,806,114
Total Capital (Rs.000) 2,655,687 3.313,523
Total Risk Weighted Amount (Rs.000) 15,954,585 18,200,929
Actual Required Actual Required
Tier [ Capital Ratio (%) 9.35% 8.50% 9.92% 7.00%
Total Capital Ratio (%) 16.65% 12.50% 18.21% 11.00%

EVENTS OCCURING AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Subsequent to the reporting date, no circumstances have arisen which would require adjustments to or disclosures in the
financial statements,

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

There were no material Contingent Liabilities or Commitments as at reporling date,

=50-



